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Mr. R. H. Engelken, Director

SAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

77T 8EWLE STREET, 2157 FLOOR AN FRANCISCO, CALIFORMIA 24106 » (41

September 4, 1980

srrpentYs

Office of Inspection and Enforcement

Region

U. 5. Nw lear Regulatory Commission
1990 llor.h Celifornia Boulevard
Walnut Creek ®.aza, Suite 202
Walnut Creek, Citlifornia 94596

Dear Mr.

July 31,

"l

]

Docket No., 50-133
License No., DPR-7

Engelken:

This is in response to your letters dated
]l 20 and August 15, 1980 which transmitted

I.E. Bulletins Nos. 380~19 and 80-~19 Revision 1l con=-
cerning use of mercury-wetted relays in the reactor
protecticn system. A review has been performed and
there are none of the above-mentioned relays in the

reactor protection system at Humboldt Bay Powexr Plant.
It is estimated that approximately 3 e
hours have been expended to revic ' and respond to

i

the subject bulletin.

CC: Director

(,

Office of Inspection and [nforcement
Division of Reactor Operations Inspection

U.

3. Nueclear Regulatory Commission

Washington, D. C. 20555

Director

Document Management Branch

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
wWashington, D. C. 20555

80 0500 296

/Tary/ truly yours,
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